RE: Poconos - 7/2/2022 Persaud, Mohabir ROOM and TOUR

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 22/04/2022 08:54

Hello,

Confirmation Number:
Mohabir Persaud #669515676
Dates Of Stay:

Jul 2, 2022 - Jul 4, 2022
2 Bedroom - Pocono Mountain Villas - 1 room

Thank you.
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Vice President, Magic World Club

Ellie Berrada

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada

Sent: Friday, April 22,2022 11:41 AM

To: reservations@rooms101.com

Subject: Re: Poconos - 7/2/2022 Persaud, Mohabir ROOM and TOUR

No worries. Thanks!

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

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 11:40:20 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: Poconos - 7/2/2022 Persaud, Mohabir ROOM and TOUR

sorry Ellie |thought | fixed that. The new data base does some

strange things.

It is Nanda Naris. | attached a new correct manifest for you.

Michele

On 22/04/2022 07:30, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello,

>

> | need the name of the second traveler. Please?
>

>  Thank you.

>

> Ellie Berrada

>

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

>
> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>

>

>
> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>
> Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 10:39:46 AM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: Poconos - 7/2/2022 Persaud, Mohabir ROOM and TOUR

>

> Please book this reservation in the Poconos.

>


tel:+14079105330
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http://www.magicworldclub.com/
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> Thanks
> Michele
>

> Links:

> [1] tel:+14079105330
> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
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